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Legislative File No:  2011-0513 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 

 

FROM:  Leanne Scott, City Council Coordinator 

 

DATE:  December 6, 2011 

 

SUBJECT: Appointment of seven (7) Citizen Representatives to the Police and Road Funding 

Technical Review Committee for one-year terms ending December 31, 2012 

 

 

Candidate questionnaires were submitted to Council at their regular meeting on December 5, 2011.  

City Council made the following nominations: 

 

 Donald Cline, Jr. 

 John Dalton 

 Dale Hetrick 

 Walter Johnson 

 Michael McGuire 

 Linda Raschke 

 LeAnne Rogers 

 Nancy Soisson 

 Tom Stephens 

 

At this same meeting, City Council adopted a resolution to waive City Council Rules of Procedure, 

Article VII, Section .01(b)(ii) to allow for Citizen Appointments to be made within a one-week period of 

their Nominations.  Following the vote, please note that Council will need to adopt the resolution.   

 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 

http://www.rochesterhills.org/

